State of Florida

JHublic Serbice Qomumissi

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 100145-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8510
by Erik Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel, effective March 25, 2010.
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Erik Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel requested cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No.
8510, effective March 25, 2010. On August 6, 2010, Order No. PSC-10-0490-PAA-TC was
issued which required the docket be closed administratively as a voluntary cancellation if
payment of the 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee was received prior to the expiration of the
Proposed Agency Action Order, or as an involuntary cancellation on the Commission’s own
motion. The company did not pay the 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee. On August 30, 2010,
Order No. PSC-10-0547-CO-T

Accordingly, this dosket should be closed
involuntarily cancelled on the C#& :

e company’s PATS Certificate No. 8510 is
motion effective March 25, 2010.

cC: Office of General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Pruitt)



